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RESOLUTION NO. 23-179:

Bid Award on Uni_TR294-0.29 (Bitler Road) — Bridge Replacement — Engineer
The Board of Commissioners approved the recommendation of the Union County Engineer and waived all
informalities and awarded the bid as follows:

County Engineer Marysvlile Operations Faciity
Environmental Engineer 16400 County Home Road
Building Department Manrysville, Ohio 43040
233 W. Sixth Stree) : "3';' 6‘:— 3‘:::
Marysville, Ohio 43040 937.645.3
P 937.645, 3018 Rickwood Ox
F 937.645.3161 tpost

R wohi fenein 190 Beatty Avenue
www.unioncountyohio.govienginces Richwood. Ohio 43344

Public Service with integrity

MEMO
b CJ._201>
TO: Board of Commissioners ! o~ 212
ke Date ~/-jq. 202
FROM: Jeff Stauch
DATE: April 11,2023

SUBJECT: UNI-TR294-0.29 (Bitler Road)
Bridge Replacement Bid Results

We have reviewed the referenced bids. They arc tabulated below:

Bidder Amount

R&] Construction, Inc. $1,108,569.00
2931 S. StRt.67

Tiffin, OH 44883

All bids were signed and contained proper surety. I recommend that any informalities be waived, and the bid bc
awarded to R&I Construction in thc amount of $1,108,569.00.

A motion was made by David A. Lawrence and seconded by Dave Burke to approve the Resolution and
was carried by the following vote:

Steve Robinson, Yea
Dave Burke, Yea

David A. Lawrence, Yea
k ok ok



